Izzie Alderton

— — =
From: John Creech
Sent: Wednesday, 12 April 2023 12:33 pm
To: Izzie Alderton
Subject: FW: Advice request: NIWA and access to climate @—CONFIDENCE; RELEASE-
EXTERNAL]

A

From: John Creech
Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2022 9:24
To: Michael Contaldo <Michael.Contaldo@parliament. .nz>; Nyree Hill (Parliament)

<nyree.hill@parliament.govt.nz>

climate data [IN-CONFIDENCE: RELEASE-EXTERNA|

Subject: RE: Advice request: NIWA and%cces

Kia ora Michael, g v

Cc: Loveday Kempthorne <Loveday.KemEt@\nb}é.gmt.nb v @
]\

Happy to discuss further. \

Nga mihi, %/\ >

John \>
Niadl

From: %g@%ﬁjo <Michael.Contaldo@parliament.govt.nz>
ay

Sent: F pril 2022 16:40
T?ﬁ\l—y?e ill (Parliament) <nyree.hill@parliament.govt.nz>; John Creech <john.Creech@mbie.govt.nz>
i -
-:Lovegay empthorne <Loveday.Kempthorne@mbie.govt.nz>

S’
Subject: RE: Advice request: NIWA and access to climate data [IN-CONFIDENCE: RELEASE-EXTERNAL]

Kia ora lohn,

Just following up on this, we had a couple of further questions please:




Thanks in advance/ Michael

Michael Contaldo
iActini Private Secretary, Minister Waods) \ \’2

From: Michael Contaldo On Behalf Of Nyree Hill O’s

Sent: Wednesday, 20 April 2022 10:25 AM §)

To: 'lohn Creech' <John.Creech@mbie.govt.nz>; Nyrieg’:q'l arliament.govt.nz>
i

Cc: Loveday Kempthorne <Loveday.Kempthorne «
Subject: RE: Advice request: NIWA and acces Gl\@at a [IN -CONFIDENCE: RELEASE-EXTERNAL] ( 1 N\
Kia ora John. <\ \/

N

Nyree is on leave this week an /IZ;I;}ITOVIdIng cover. Thank you for this information whu;,l w{!‘pasg\op and get
back to you if there are fo]a\y, up\questlons { (
\v \_)
Kind regards/ Mmhaef‘%) ) / <\
AR SN

> \'\ ¢ b S

q\{o\l\'l\ta - \\ \ (\l
P\Tvufe Secretary, Minister Woods) \N \

\\F;“" /#\\\‘<;
O\

From: John Creech [mailto:John. Creech@mblejg\o{?t, nz]

Sent: Wednesday, 20 April 2022 8:44 Aﬂ\g\)

To: Nyree Hill <Nyree.Hill@parliament.govt:n

Cc: Loveday Kempthorne 4L0£d_§_! Kempt%me@mble .govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Advice requ {/(bnd/access to climate data [IN-CONFIDENCE: RELEASE-EXTERNAL]

Kia ora Nyree, x@/}%

Pleasef response to the Minister’s advisors’ questions regarding access to NIWA climate data. We
have i m e material for context in addition the answers to the specific questions at the end. We would be

h.@ uss any of this further if that would be helpful.
Nga~mim)

John

15
:/’_
4

CONTEXT




Climate data are held by NIWA
4. NIWA hold primary climate data for New Zealand (the National Climate Database is one of the Nationally

Significant Collections and Databases; NSCDs). NSCD data are required to be publicly available. NIWA also
produces models based on these data, which are distinct from the NSCD data they incorporate, with each
model representing significant amounts of supercomputer time.

-

> v
5. NIWA also produces climate risk models based on sets of global m’dde\ls coordlnated by the
tntergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC). These global‘rtnod Isare downscaled to resolve changes
within New Zealand, also requiring supercomputer time. (Nev}v sets\of‘models are produced in step with each
IPCC Assessment Report (AR). We understand that down\s\cgled _projections already exist for the AR5 model|

set (released 2014), and are in progress for the AR6 models (|n|t|al report released 2021). It is these outputs
that are particularly of interest for climate- relé@nsks{}‘

NIWA are obliged to release data where itis p \E'l cly \fuvd ed & B
6. NIWA’s Strategic Science Investme@F::ur:\ “(SSIF) Platforms Plan (and associated IP Management/PIan) /)

includes requirements to make‘*’d\ata pubI Iy available if it is derived from funding through their MBI/E ‘
funded SSIF platforms. Research undertaken in partnership with external stakeholders,,should in bﬂnC|pIe

still be shareable, though can ble subject to a separate IP agreement between the part|es~ NIWA can charge

for making data avallable\at the cost of retrieval and supply. ( a3 >

//‘ //) ,'3\'\
7. NIWA's (confldent|al)\NSCD contracts include clauses on data avallablllty,that requ|re NIWA to make data

publicly 5cce55|ble and grant appropriate licences to enable re-use, wnth some speaﬂc exceptions. The

contracts also aIIow for NIWA to charge users for costs of processmg ‘and- reformattlng data.
U V2
2 \\\ \ N \ N\ \)
Relev/a\nt NIV\}@A climate projections may not be covered (R‘\\l \\>
P \\8\" IEI)IWA would, in principle, be required to make the dKownsjcale‘d cllmate projections publicly available if they
S\ \) f\ waere funded through SSIF or NSCD contracts. Howeve‘r,fw@e climate models are clearly within the scope of
\_f:“ NIWAs functions, the specific work around downscallr}g global models is not mentioned in NIWA's SSIF
- Programmes Platforms Plan. At present, there'i |s sufﬂuent ambiguity around how NIWA are funding that

work that we could not deflnltlvelﬁay tr{agl‘t\ls funded by SSIF contracts (even if this data would not have
been possible were it not for publicly funded.research into generating it), and therefore we are not in a

\.
position to insist it be publicly release\d
(\ NS
9. MBIE could request a fuII rea kdown of costs from NIWA to show they weren't specifically using SSIF
funding to support th\ls\/ /

/

”

RESPONSES TO SPECIFIC QUESTIONS

e What are the current expectations/mandate NIWA is working to around allowing access to climate data

3



« NIWA is obligated to publicly release data (including climate data) where that work is funded
through core government funding (i.e., SSIF Programmes/Platforms contracts) or is part of SSIF
funded Nationally Significant Collections and Databases (including the National Climate Database) or
other government contracts, with some exceptions (e.g., where release of data would breach a prior
confidentiality agreement with another party).

o Per NIWA's SSIF Platforms plan, "Subject to ethical, privacy or cultural reasons, or issues of
commercial sensitivity, publicly funded research data fro -t@ffatform will be made open
for public access and re-use" ;”\;9

e NIWA can charge nominal costs for processing where requi ed.

e Does this vary depending on who funded the work e.g. Gover ercial

o Inshort, yes. As above, NIWA are expected to mak pubhdﬁs ed research available. However,
data produced through NIWA's commercial con\k@t allow for private provision of data to
customers. These can remain confidential 1 (bm cases these are made public with the
agreement of the customers. For exa l-chmate projections have been contracted by
most of New Zealand's regional cou /E\l %I:E; ailable for download from NIWA's website.

¢ Isthe Government funding NIWA to p edh\c\ ef a or are they being expected to share data collec

through commercial contracts \ (\a
ions are among NIWA's core functions. However, th

e Some climate modellin
work NIWA are :;mka-\S ré Jsvam: to the present issue (i.e., downscaling globaln odel&Us not

mentioned in \Q/’A SIF Platforms Plan.
odels orif
ea kdown of costs
SSIF funding to

e Weare una@r ofa y commercial contracts NIWA have in relation to t
NIWW}E 1ding that work. As mentioned above, MBIE could r

ow they how this work is being funded (i.e., that :}q}&\

work), and thus how they have justified withholdin t [




From: Nyree Hill <Nyree.Hill@parliament.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 31 March 2022 4:56 PM

To: Loveday Kempthorne <Lovedax.l(emnthorng@mbie.govt.g_{z_%;\

Cc: Nicola Scott <Nicky.Scott@mbie.govt.nz>; RSI Coordinato |Coordinator@mbie.govt.nz>; Hannah Walker
(Parliament) <Hannah.Walker@parliament.govt.nz>

Subject: Advice request: NIWA and access to climate &
Kia ora Loveday @ ( (

Earlier in the week Scott had a conversaﬂ!w ith'Mark Baker-Jones who is doing some work to support gﬁ%

meeting their mandatory reportin -Fequi\ m r(_ts around access to climate data. A~ \f
< \ "-"L\.r w
. ﬁ A J o B o 2,
The advisors have asked f n’_sp/m advice on this issue to cover ”\.\ D
cl 9\ate date,

e What are the curren{eﬁne%@tja' s/mandate NIWA is working to around allowing ac¢ ss\t\
® Does thisvary d who funded the work e.g. Government vs commeﬁi{\%

ing o
e Isthe Govsrrp\er'\ }gj{}uwxx to produce the data or are they being exp\é%t\-/ed\t:}-@are data collected through

commercial contrac

()

| suggest you aim to get something across to the office for

We've agreed to go back to Mark with an update
{9 ials but Scott can also get back to Mark just after Anzac.

)'C
the 27% April, then if needed it can be discussed t*{)iﬁc

N
| N
Happy to discuss. %\

Thanks

= %\\7
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